

JACQUES LA-ROCQUE

TELEVISION PRODUCTION GRADUATE

DETAILS

RESIDENTS

Rayleigh, Essex

EMAIL

jacqueslarocque21@gmail.com

PHONE

07415112592

EDUCATION

Bournemouth University
BA (Hons) Television Production
Sep 2019 - Jun 2023

South Essex College
Creative Media Production
Sep 2016 - Jun 2018

SOCIAL LINKS

Production Portfolio

LinkedIn

IMDb

YouTube

PERSONAL PROJECTS

YouTube Content Creator
2015 - 2020

- Filmed and edited content, reaching over 600,000 views across YouTube and social platforms.
- Collaborated with other creators, showing a keen interest in developing story ideas and suggestions.
- My passion for broadcasting was sparked by YouTube, which inspired me to pursue TV Production at university.

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Following a purposeful career break in Australia focused on personal growth and development, I'm ready to resume my career. With hands-on experience in live broadcasts, editing, and team-based productions, I'm seeing entry levels positions in the creative media industry.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Camera Operator & Production Runner | Unique Media

Aug 2023 - Feb 2024
Shoreditch, London

- Filmed lectures at the British Library for the Fantasy: Realms of Imagination exhibition.
- Learned how to stay calm under pressure and demonstrate excellent multitasking skills.
- Gained experience with on-screen talent, this involved providing exceptional service to authors and academics.

Production Runner | Many Makers

May 2022 - Aug 2022
Shoreditch, London

- Assisted on set for a range of television commercials and esports competitions.
- Responsibilities involved providing support to the production team, showcasing strong communication skills.
- Mistakes were made, but with good organisational skills I was able to perform tasks effectively.

Camera Operator | Charlton Athletic Football Club

Nov 2021 - April 2022
Greenwich, London

- Collaborated closely with team members on match days, filming live football matches.
- Worked efficiently as part of a team in an action packed live broadcast schedule.
- Allowed great accuracy when filming matches, ensuring I didn't miss a second of action.

Junior Video Editor | Britalians TV

Aug 2021 - Nov 2021
Camden, London

- Supported the editing team on a variety of interview-based content, including the Amazon Prime show, Humans of the World.
- Assembled rough cuts, synced audio, and ensured the visual and narrative flow met the creative brief.
- Sharpened DaVinci Resolve editing skills and advanced general computer skills.